From: Krishina Vempati <krishnavempati2015@egmail.com=
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 2:27 PR

To: coordinator icacet <coordinstor icscet@acet ac.ine

Subject: Re: Thiz email is regarding request for Advisory Committes Meamber to ICACET-2021 - Reg.

Sir'hadam,
| amn wery much happy and i will be the member

thank you

On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 2:20 PM coordinator icacet <coordinator icacetifacet ac.in> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,

#%#2 Greetings from Aditya College of Engineering & Technology, Surampalem *++

T am writing to vou in my cepacity 23 the Coordinztor of the upcoming International Conference on Advances in Computer Engineering & Communication Technology (ICACET-2021) (Online maode)
techrically sponscred by AICTE, to be held from October 2223 2021, at Aditva College of Engineering & Technology, Surampslem, AP, India.

I believe that the topics of mterest of the Conference fall within vour field of expertize and so 1 am mviting vou to be 2 member in our ddvisery Committee Member for the above mentionsd Conference.
Eindly convey vour opinion on the acceptability to serve as a member in our Advisery Commiitee Member by replving to this email

Fleaze vizit the Conference website for details — hitp:icacet.in

With regards,

Coordinator,

ICACET-2021,

Aditya College of Engingening & Technelogy,
Surampalem,



